
DEPARTMENT OF PURCHASING & CONTRACT COMPLIANCE 
Winner 2000- 2007 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award 

National Purchasing Institute 
 

Jerome Noble, Director   
 

 
 
August 11, 2008 
 

 
Re:     08ITB60474YBR-TR Telecommunications Equipment Maintenance 
 
 
Dear Bidders: 
 
Attached is one (1) copy of Addendum 2, hereby made a part of the above 
referenced Bid (ITB).   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions in the Bid referenced above 
remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Terrence Reese, CPPB 
 
Terrence Reese, CPPB 
Assistant Purchasing Agent  
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08ITB60474YBR-TR Telecommunications Equipment Maintenance 
Addendum No. 2 
Page Two 

 
 

This Addendum forms a part of the contract documents and modifies the original 
ITB documents as noted below: 
 
 
The following item was inadvertently omitted from the initial solicitation. 
Upon submission of your perspective (ITB’s), please include the following 
item as part of Attachment B:  
 

 
ATTACHMENT B  
(Service Level B) 

 
Site Locations #58 thru #67 

 
#68 Site Name -  Government Center Monthly Price (Service Level B): $  
Address -141 Pryor St.   
City - Atlanta, GA   
Zip - 30303   
Phone Number - (404) 612-0058  
  

Description P/N Quantity Ports Miscellaneous Info/Notes
Mitel Centigram Series 6 Series 6 1 82  Software Release 7 
CPU Modules  2    
Disk Storage Module  1    
          

 
 
REVISED TOTAL MONTHLY PRICE:  
(Attachment A + Attachment B + #68 on this Addendum)  
$ ___________________ / month 
 
 
 
Also, the following questions were posed of the aforementioned ITB: 
 
We are interested in bidding on your upcoming maintenance contract opportunity 
for your Telecommunications systems.  I realize the specifications call for an “all 
inclusive” parts/labor maintenance coverage—which is our preference—however 
in reviewing your systems, many of them are no longer supported by the 
manufacturer.  This means acquiring parts may be challenging. 
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1. Will there be any allowance made for an older system when parts cannot be 
sourced?   

 
  Yes; provided that a reasonably thorough effort has been made by vendor 

 to locate needed part or component.   
 
2. Are Performance Bonds Required?  

  Performance Bonds are not required for this project. 

3. Are Bid Bonds Required?  

  A Bid bond will not be required.  

 4. Are telephone sets a part of the maintenance? If so, can you list the analog 
and digital sets in each system?   

  No.  Telephone sets are not part of the maintenance required in this bid.   

5. Do you have the software loads that are in each system?   
 
 We have the software loads for several of the large pbx's (Juvenile Ct., 
 Central Library, ADTC, and Government Center Voicemail system).  We 
 do not have the software loads for the remaining (primarily smaller) 
 systems. 
 
6. Can we use refurbished parts?   

  Fulton County expects factory new (not refurbished or rebuilt) parts to be 
 used when available.  However, if a needed part or component is 
 discontinued by the original equipment manufacturer (OEM), and is no 
 longer available from any known supplier, then rebuilt or refurbished parts 
 are acceptable.   

7. Can you give us a list of approved minority vendors that work on Avaya 
equipment?   

  No.  We don’t maintain any specific list of vendors that work on Avaya 
 equipment.    
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDUM NO.: 2 
   
The undersigned proposer acknowledges receipt of this addendum by returning 
one (1) copy of this form with the proposal package to the Purchasing 
Department, Fulton County Public Safety Building, 130 Peachtree Street, Suite 
1168, Atlanta, Georgia 30303 by the ITB due date and time Tuesday, August 19, 
2008 at 11:00 A.M. 
 
 
This is to acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 2, __________ day of 
____________, 2008. 
 

________________________________ 
      Legal Name of Bidder 
 
       

________________________________ 
      Signature of Authorized Representative 
 
 

________________________________ 
      Title 


